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Cossette, Alixandra S.

From: Sean Soendker Nicholson <sean@gpsimpact.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 11:05 AM
To: Cossette, Alixandra S.
Cc: Hatfield, Charles
Subject: Re: How to fix the judicial commission senate plan

Yeah - still working on Hazelwood and U City  
 
 
 
> On May 24, 2022, at 11:03 AM, Cossette, Alixandra S. <alixandra.cossette@stinson.com> wrote: 
>  
> Thanks, Sean! We're still waiting on a few plaintiffs, right? 
>  
> Sent from my iPhone 
>  
>  
> Alixandra S. Cossette 
> Attorney 
>  
> STINSON LLP 
> 230 W. McCarty Street 
> Jefferson City, MO 65101-1553 
> Direct: 573.556.3612  \  Bio<https://www.stinson.com/people-AlixandraCossette> 
>  
> Assistant: STL.LSSTeam10@stinson.com<mailto:STL.LSSTeam10@stinson.com>  \  314.345.7040 
>  
> STINSON.COM<http://www.stinson.com> 
>  
> This communication (including any attachments) is from a law firm and may contain confidential and/or privileged 
information.  If it has been sent to you in error, please contact the sender for instructions concerning return or 
destruction, and do not use or disclose the contents to others. 
>  
> On May 24, 2022, at 10:59 AM, Sean Soendker Nicholson <sean@gpsimpact.com> wrote: 
>  
>  External Email – Use Caution 
>  
>  
> One way to fix it: 
> https://davesredistricting.org/join/a2e14ae7-7c76-4941-ba95-cbca790a667b 
>  
> Making Buchanan whole: 
>  
>  *   Put all of Buchanan in SD12. This solves the county split issue, and then the following changes are all about 
equalizing population for districts SD34, SD12, SD21. 
>  *   Make SD34 all of Platte + the portions of Clay are not in SD17, not modifying SD17 lines in any way. 
>  *   Add Caldwell, Carrol, Chariton, Linn, Livingston, Daviess, Grundy, and Sullivan Counties to SD21. 
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>  *   This doesn’t touch any of the surrounding districts, and every change is in the service of meeting whole-county rule 
and deviation <3% rule. 
>  
> Making Hazelwood whole + advancing Black voter power in St. Louis County. 
>  
>  *   Put all of Hazelwood in SD13. 
>  *   Put Jennings, Flordell Hills, Country Club Hills, and the unincorporated area between Jennings and Country Club 
Hills in SD14. 
>  *   This solves city line split issue in Hazelwood, equalizes the population between SD13 and SD14, and results in a 
50.2% Black voting age population SD14. 
>  
>  
>  
>  
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